
  
  

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

May 19, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
Virtual Platform 

 

 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Consent Agenda (Action) 

1. Vouchers numbered 102065 through 102124 in the amount of $315,163.86 
2. Vouchers numbered 102125 through 102146 in the amount of $61,630.18 
3. Vouchers numbered 102167 through 102205 in the amount of $87,504.92 
4. Minutes of Regular Business Meeting – January 7, 2020 
5. Minutes of Special Meeting – March 5, 2020 
6. 1st Quarter LTAC Report - Mason County Historical Society Museum – Written by Elizabeth  

Arbaugh, Director  
 
C.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1.  Aspect Consulting C Street Landfill Contract Change No. 6 – Presented by City Engineer Ken Gill       
 
D.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1.  PW Rollers Purchase Order – Presented by Public Works Director Jay Harris 
      2.  Ordinance No. 1951-0320 Updating Non-Represented Salary Schedule – Presented by City Manager  
           Jeff Niten 
 
E.    Administration Reports 

• City Manager Report 
 
F.  Announcement of Next Meeting – June 2, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
G.  Adjourn 

 
 
 

 
 

 
Special Note for Public Participation 

 
The meeting can be viewed at: masonwebtv.com 

The public can provide comments via email or telephone. 
Email:  jeff.niten@sheltonwa.gov 

Telephone:  (360) 432-5105 
Your comments will be relayed directly to the Council. 



 

Updated 5/11/20 
 

 
2020 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 6/2 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• 2019 Budget Year End Review 
• LEAN Process 
• Resident Owned Communities (ROC) 

Business Agenda 
• Public Hearing – Ordinance No. 1949-0220 

Single Room Occupancy                                                              
• Ordinance No. 1950-0320 Budget Amendment 

for 2020 
Action Agenda 

• Ordinance No. 1948-0120 Parks, Recreation, 
Open Space and Trails (PROST) Plan 

• Updated City Policies 100-05 & 100-12 
• Aspect Consulting C Street Landfill Contract 

Change No. 6 
• C Street Update 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 5/22 

Tues. 6/16 
5:50 p.m. 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 6/5 

Tues. 6/16  
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• Warrant Amnesty Day (Judge Greer) 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
• Ordinance No. 1949-0220 Single Room 

Occupancy                                                              
• Ordinance No. 1950-0320 Budget Amendment 

for 2020 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 6/5 



 

Updated 5/11/20 
 

Executive Session 
• Real estate sale, purchase, or lease if a 

likelihood that disclosure would increase price 
(RCW 42.30.110(1)(b), (c) 

Tues. 7/7  
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 6/26 

Tues. 7/21 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 7/10 

Tues. 8/4 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 7/24 

Tues. 8/18 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 8/7 

Tues. 9/1 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 8/21 



 

Updated 5/11/20 
 

•  
Action Agenda 

•  
Administration Report 
 

Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 
• More Standing Committees by the Council  











































































 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Business Meeting Minutes January 7, 2020 

Shelton Civic Center - 6:00 p.m. 
 

Business Meeting Minutes January 7, 2020 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Manager Jeff Niten 
James Boad  City Clerk Donna Nault 
Kevin Dorcy-via speakerphone Administrative Support Assistant Kary Holloway  
Kathy McDowell Community Development Director Mark Ziegler 
Eric Onisko City Attorney Kathleen Haggard  
Joe Schmit 
 
Absent:  Mayor Bob Rogers   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Roll call was taken – Mayor Bob Rogers was absent.  
Councilmember Kevin Dorcy was present via speakerphone, which is allowable according to the Council 
Protocol Manual, (Section 7.08).  There was a motion and a second to excuse Mayor Rogers’ absence.  
Passed. 
 
City Clerk Donna Nault swore in newly (re)elected councilmembers - James Boad, Deidre Peterson, and Kathy 
McDowell.  
 
Councilmember Peterson read Mayor Bob Rogers’ resignation letter with an effective date of January 7, 2020. 
 
City Attorney, Kathleen Haggard, provided an overview of the State law and requirement to select a Mayor at 
the first council meeting of the year following an election.  Councilmembers, according to the Council Protocol 
Manual, may nominate any councilmember, including themselves.  There is no second required for any 
nomination and a single candidate is required to receive at least four votes to be selected as Mayor. 
 
City Clerk Donna Nault opened the floor for nominations.  Councilmembers Dorcy and Onisko were nominated. 
All Councilmembers were asked to state their vote by voice.   
 
Councilmember Kevin Dorcy was selected as Mayor.   
 
Mayor Dorcy called for Deputy Mayor nominations.  Councilmembers Peterson and Schmit were nominated.  
Councilmember Schmit respectfully declined the nomination.  No further nominations were made. 
 
Councilmember Deidre Peterson was selected as Deputy Mayor. 
 
Since Mayor Dorcy was attending the meeting via speakerphone, he asked Deputy Mayor Peterson to conduct 
the remainder of the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

Business Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2020 Pg. 2 of 3 
 

LATE CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
City Manager Jeff Niten –  
 Application process to fill vacated Council Position No. 7. 
 
Consensus to move forward with the application process. 
 
 Executive Session – Performance of a public employee/potential litigation.  No action to follow.  The 

executive session will be held at the end of the regular business meeting. 
 

 Consensus to add an Executive Session to the Agenda. 
 
COUNCIL REPORTS  
One or more councilmembers attended the following meetings and/or events: 
 Economic Development Council Board 
 Law Enforcement Officers & Fire Fighters Board 
 Legislative Send-Off 
 OPIOID Stakeholders Task Force 
 Peninsula Regional Transportation Planning Organization 
 Staff briefings 
 Urban Growth Area Expansion Committee 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
Dale Elmlund 
Dean Jewett 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 
 
BUSINESS AGENDA 
No public comments. 
 

1. Mason Transit Authority - Parking Lot Retrofit Project Award and Contract – presented by City Manager 
Jeff Niten. 
 
Consensus to move to the January 21, 2020 Action Agenda. 

 
ACTION AGENDA 
No public comments. 
 

1. Department of Health Drinking Water System Repairs & Consolidation Grant Acceptance – presented 
by City Manager Jeff Niten. 

 
A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 
 

2. Shelton Arts Commission Reappointment – presented by Community Development Director Mark 
Ziegler 
 
A motion was made and seconded to reappointment Elinor Lindquist, Amy Cooper and Coco 
Chang.  Passed. 

 
 
 



 
 

Business Meeting Minutes – January 7, 2020 Pg. 3 of 3 
 

3. Councilmember Committee Assignments – presented by City Manager Jeff Niten 
 
All councilmembers will maintain their current assignments with the exception of the following: 
 Emergency Food & Shelter Committee – Councilmember Onisko 
 Mason County EMS and Trauma Council – Councilmember Schmit 
 Lodging Tax Advisory Committee – Mayor Dorcy 
 Mason County Criminal Justice Working Team – Councilmember Boad 

 
A motion was made and seconded to approve.  Passed. 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comments. 
 
ADMINISTRATION REPORTS 
City Manager – Jeff Niten 
 Public Works Storm Event Update 
 Introduction Administrative Support Assistant – Kary Holloway 
 Legislative Send-Off  
 Homeless Outreach Coordinator Recruitment 
 Urban Growth Area Expansion 

 
The business meeting was adjourned at 6:36 p.m. for Executive Session.  The business meeting reconvened 
at 6:51 p.m. 
 
NEW ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 
No discussion items 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING 
January 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
ADJOURN 
As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Special City Council Meeting March 5, 2020 

Shelton Civic Center - 6:00 p.m. 
 

Special City Council Meeting March 5, 2020  

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Mayor Kevin Dorcy City Manager Jeff Niten 
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Clerk Donna Nault 
James Boad Administrative Support Assistant Kary Holloway  
Megan Fiess 
Kathy McDowell  
Eric Onisko   
Joe Schmit   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Councilmember Schmit led the pledge of 
allegiance.  Roll Call was taken – all councilmembers were present. 
 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
No public comments 
 
ADOPTION OF EMERGENCY PROCLAMATION 
COVID-19 (knowns as Coronavirus) – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten 

1. City of Shelton Emergency Proclamation 
2. Proclamation by Washington State Governor Jay Inslee 
3. Mason County Emergency Proclamation 
4. Coordination of efforts with the Department of Public Health and Emergency Management 

Agencies 
  
Reading of Emergency Proclamation – Deputy Mayor Peterson 
 
Councilmember Comments 

• Councilmember  Schmit – Comprehensive Emergency Management Plan – Continuity of 
government and operations plan within the City of Shelton in order to be prepared and 
mitigate any unforeseen issues 

• Councilmember Fiess – Coordination of efforts throughout the City of Shelton 
 
All City Councilmembers agreed to move forward with the signing and implementation of 
the City of Shelton’s Emergency Proclamation – COVID-19   
ADJOURNED 
 
As there was no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 6:06 p.m. 
 
 
_____________________________________  _______________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



MCHS – page 1 

 

1st Quarter 2020 Visitor Information Report 

May 5, 2020 

 

Month 
Out of 

Country Out of State  Out of Area Museum Attendance  
 
January 0 1 15 125  
February 0 3 19 174  

March (3-13) 0 1 5 43  

      

Totals  5 39 342  

 

 The museum closed on March 13, 2020, just ahead of the proclamation from Governor Inslee to 

“Stay Home, Stay Safe”.  We will remain closed until Phase 3 of the reopening plan, perhaps late 

June.  The museum continues to sell books online, answer research questions, and maintain basic 

operations during the closure.  Staff hours have been reduced in order to minimize payroll 

expenses. 

 

 The 20th Annual Car Show and Pie Sale has been cancelled for this year.  In addition to 

uncertainty regarding having large gatherings, volunteers were unable to meet with businesses to 

fundraise.  Companies that already donated will be given the option to have their donation 

returned, have it held for next year’s show, or donate it for general operations.  The car show 

typically generates 20% of the museum’s operating budget.   

 

 In conjunction with the car show, the museum planned an exhibit featuring the early artists of 

Mason County.  This would have included the art of Ed Dalby, Ethel Dalby, Waldo Chase, Orre 

Nobles, N.S Sisson, Ed Aardal, and Clarence Beauchamp.  Planning continues for this event and it 

will be rescheduled when possible. 

 

Prior to the Shutdown  

 

 Director Liz Arbaugh had two meetings with the Shelton School District. One was in January 

with Curriculum Director Maryann Marshall and Kelly Neely.  There was a follow-up meeting 

with the elementary through junior high school principals in late February to discuss ways for the 

museum to aid teachers in bringing local history into the classroom. These discussions will 

continue when possible. 



MCHS - page 2 

 

 

 

 Liz also attended the Arts and Heritage Day Workshop hosted by the Washington State 

Historical Society in Olympia in February.   

 

 The January presentation was held in collaboration with the Alderbrook Golf and Country Club 

and featured historian Michael Hemp.  He talked about the biologist Ed Ricketts and Ricketts’ 

connection to Hood Canal in the 1930’s. The March presentation by Mayumi Tsutakawa, 

“Washington’s Undiscovered Feminists” and the April “Shelton Walking Tour”, conducted 

by Mike Fredson, were cancelled. There are no presentations scheduled at this time. 

 

 Volunteers donated 116 hours of time during the first quarter.  Tasks included the reorganization 

of accession files, continued cataloging of maps, the conversion of oral history cassette tapes to 

MP3 files, and their transcription, and updating society membership records.   

 

 The Annual Fund reached its budgeted goal for 2019/2020.  

  

 The MCHS received a $500 Heritage Grant from Mason County to improve exhibit signage in 

the museum.   

 

 The Mason County Historical Society thanks the City of Shelton for its continued support. 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item C1) 

Touch Date: 04/27/20 
Brief Date: 05/19/20 
Action Date:  06/02/20 

Department: Public Works   
 
Presented By: Ken Gill 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
 Aspect Consulting C Street Landfill 
Contract Change No. 6 

 
  ATTACHMENTS:  

-Aspect Contract Change No 6  
-Aerial View of C Street Landfill 

 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:  
The original contract for the remedial investigation for the closeout of the “C” Street Landfill with Aspect 
Consulting, dated June 29, 2015, was for $250,000 and included approval for $42,873 to be spent on Tasks 
1-4. Contract Change No. 1 approved $37,141 to perform additional work on Task 4, and begin work on 
Tasks 5 and 6. On June 19th, 2017, the Commission approved Contract Change No. 2, authorizing $81,221 
to be spent on Task 7, which includes: Site Prep and Survey, Geophysical Investigation, and Surface 
Characterization. Contract Change No. 3 was directed by the Department of Ecology when they 
recommended Aspect Consulting divide subtask 7.4 into two parts, 7.4a and 7.4b. Further defining the two 
subtasks required a Contract increase of $110,775 in order to complete the additional work involved, which 
the Commission approved on November 6, 2017. Contract Change No. 4 was approved by Council on 
August 21, 2018, which addressed extending the Contract one additional year and expanded elements 
required to be completed under the Agreed Order, increasing the Contract by $229,649. In June of 2019, 
Contract Change No. 5 was signed, extending the Contract one additional year, for a new Contract end date 
June 29, 2020. 
In anticipation of the upcoming expiration date, Aspect Consulting has brought forth Contract Change No. 6. 
This contract change will extend the Contract one additional year, allowing the Consultant to complete the 
tasks required by the Agreed Order, as well as provide technical support to staff when applying for 
additional remedial action grant funding through the Department of Ecology, public and stakeholder 
outreach and public meetings, and negotiations with the Department of Ecology for a Consent Decree for 
the cleanup action. It is anticipated that design efforts can commence by the beginning of 2021. 
 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
There are no alternatives as the City is required by consent decree to complete the remedial investigation and 
closeout the C Street Landfill. 
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION: 
This Contract Change does not require additional funds. Current Contract costs are covered by the 
$1,086,666.67 Department of Ecology Remedial Action Grant that has a 25% City Match requirement. 
 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

Contract Execution Expiration Amount New Total Contract Amount 
Original 6/15/15 6/15/18 $250,000 $250,000 
Amend. No. 1 1/3/17 N/A No additional funds $250,000 
Amend. No. 2 6/19/17 N/A No additional funds $250,000 
Amend. No. 3 9/28/17 N/A $22,009 $272,009 
Amend. No. 4 7/10/18 6/29/19 $229,649 $501,658 
Amend. No. 5 6/24/19 6/29/20 No additional funds $501,658 

 
To date, $395,425.74 has been invoiced by Aspect Consulting. $297,704.56 has been reimbursed by the 
Department of Ecology Grant, the remaining $97,721.74 (City Match funds) are coming out of the Solid Waste 
fund.  
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information for this can be obtained through the Public Works Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff requests the Council concur to place Change Order Number 6 with Aspect Consulting on the June 2, 2020 
action agenda. 



          Contract Change 

 

Bainbridge Island Office:  350 Madison Avenue North, Bainbridge Island, WA  98110  (206) 780-9370 
Bellingham Office: 907 Harris Avenue, Suite 301, Bellingham, WA 98225 (360) 746-8964 
Bend Office: 532 SW 13th St., Ste. 103, Bend, OR 97702 (971) 865-5896 
Seattle Office:   710 2nd Ave, Suite 550, Seattle, WA  98104 (206) 328-7443 
Olympia Office: 504 14th Ave SE, Suite 200, Olympia, Washington 98501 (360) 788-5146 
Portland Office: 522 SW Fifth Avenue, Suite 301, Portland, OR 97204 (971) 865-5890 
Wenatchee Office:   23 South Mission Street, Suite C, Wenatchee, WA  98801 (509) 888-5766 
Yakima Office:  123 East Yakima Avenue, Suite 200, Yakima, WA  98901 (509) 895-5957 

www.aspectconsulting.com 

Change No.: 6 Project No.: 150074 Date:  April 27, 2020 

Client:  City of Shelton 

Project Name:  Shelton C Street Landfill 
 

Description of Change 
Aspect Consulting, LLC (Aspect) is submitting this Contract Change in accordance with the terms of the 
existing Agreement with the City of Shelton, dated June 29, 2015, for approval of work required by the 
Washington State Department of Ecology under Agreed Order No. DE12929 dated September 30, 2016. 
The existing Agreement expires on June 29, 2020. 
 
This Contract Change #6 extends the duration of the Agreement by one additional year, through June 29, 
2021. This Contract Change covers elements required to be completed under the Agreed Order, through 
preparation of the draft Cleanup Action Plan, as described in the Aspect letter dated May 15, 2018 
regarding Cost Estimate for Agreed Order Environmental Services.  
 
This Contract Change will also include ongoing services provided at the request of the City, which may 
include technical support in application for remedial action grant funding; public and stakeholder 
outreach and meetings; and negotiations with Ecology for a Consent Decree for the cleanup action.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This change amends the contract between Aspect Consulting, LLC and Client dated June 29, 2015. 
Except as amended above, all terms and conditions of contract apply to this contract change. 

ASPECT CONSULTING, LLC 
a limited liability company 

By:   

Printed Name:  Carla E. Brock, LHG 
 Associate Geologist  

CLIENT 

By:   

Printed Name/Date: 

V:\150074 Shelton C Street Landfill Remediation\Contracts\Proposal Material\CC06_20200427_150074.docx 





Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item D1) 

Touch Date: 04/22/20 
Brief Date:        
Action Date:  05/19/20 

Department:  Public Works 
 
Presented By: Jay Harris 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
PW Rollers Purchase Order 
 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
    - 2020 Capital Budget Request 

 - Sonsray Equipment Sourcewell     
   Roller Quote 
 - Purchase Order #PO2021 

        

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The adopted 2020 budget included an expenditure of $70,000 out of the Equipment Maintenance & Repair 

(EM&R) fund for a new compaction roller. The existing roller is over 24 years old, beyond the useful life of 15 
years, and the increase in failing components has caused a large increase in shop maintenance hours to 
keep it in working condition. Currently, multiple city departments utilize this one, and only, roller for various 
applications, such as asphalt patch paving, roadway/roadside prep, alley and final topcoat finish. 

The current roller is a Bomag brand and has proven to be reliable and user friendly; for this reason and fleet 
consistency, staff is seeking to purchase rollers from the same manufacturer. After extensive research as to 
which model would best suit the City’s needs, staff explored purchase options utilizing a Sourcewell Contract. 

 RCW 39.34.030 allows for cooperative purchasing for the procurement of any goods or services. Similar to 
purchasing off of a State Contract, Sourcewell is a cooperative purchasing source that holds hundreds of 
competitively solicited cooperative contracts ready for use by government, education, and nonprofit 
organizations, saving city staff valuable time and money. Staff has reviewed the means by which Sourcewell 
obtained the contract with Bomag, ensuring that all purchasing laws and regulations were followed 
appropriately. To utilize the Sourcewell Contract, staff contacted the local Bomag dealer, Sonsray Machinery, 
and requested a Sourcewell quote for the desired equipment. 

Staff has the need for two roller compactors, each a different roller width, the smaller roller being utilized for 
tight spaces and small asphalt patching. Due to current budget concerns resulting from the Covid-19 
pandemic, staff is recommending to postpone the purchase of the larger, more expensive, roller and only 
purchase the smaller roller, utilizing $17,523 of the budget-approved $70,000 for this EM&R purchase. It is 
imperative that this purchase, if approved by Council, proceeds quickly in order to get through the 8-10 week 
lead time and have the roller arrive in time for the upcoming roadway paving season. 

 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A  
 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
$70,000 was approved in the 2020 EM&R Budget; this initial request comes in at $17,523. 
  



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends: “I move to approve the purchase of the smaller roller for the time being and authorize the 
Mayor to sign Purchase Order number PO2021”. 



2015 Budget Preparation  Page 1 of 1 

Approved: _________ 
 

Funding Priority: 3 
  Title:   New Roller Compactor 
 
The existing roller is over 24 years old, beyond the useful life of 15 years, and is showing its age. 
Departments utilize this one (and only) roller for various applications such as asphalt patch 
paving, roadway/roadside prep, alley and final topcoat finish. Increased maintenance hours due to 
failing components justifies this request. It would be recommended to keep the old roller for 
various departmental use. When using the roller to compact an alley or gravel road, the rougher 
subgrade material can cause the roller to become out of balance, therefor causing issues when 
using the roller to compact a smoother surface such as an asphalt road. If a new roller compactor 
purchase were to be approved, the old roller would be used on the rougher surfaces, saving the 
new roller for the smoother, less damaging surfaces, therefore extending the life of the new roller. 
 
Expenditures 

Category Description 2019 Requested 
Funding 

Salaries and Wages   
Benefits   
Supplies   
Other Services/Charges   
Intergovernmental   
Capital Outlay   
Interfund (Prof Serv-Eng)   
Interfund (Equip Rental)   
Interfund (Indirect Costs)   
Total Expenditures  $70,000 

Revenue 
List all known and/or anticipated sources of revenue.  If this is a utility project, what amount and percent 
of the project will be financed through rates?  If this is an equipment purchase, is it replacement?  What 

 

2020 Budget Worksheet 
New Project / Program or Capital Purchase  

Department: EM&R 
Author: Mike Albaugh 



2015 Budget Preparation  Page 2 of 1 

will happen to the old asset? Trade-in (provide documentation of value)? Disposal? Re-use?  Please 
include the affect of that here. 

Funding Source Name of Funding 2020 Anticipated 
Revenue 

   
   
   
Total Revenue   

Comments/Additional Information





 

 

PURCHASE ORDER 
 
 

VENDOR NAME & ADDRESS: SHIP TO NAME & ADDRESS: 

  

P.O. # 
P.O. 

DATE REQUISTIONER SHIP VIA F.O.B. 
POINT TERMS 

      

QTY UNIT DESCRIPTION BARS # 
UNIT 

PRICE TOTAL 

      

      

      

      

      

PURCHASE JUSTIFICATION SHIPPING  

 
SUBTOTAL  
Tax (10.0%)  

APPROVING MANAGER 
 

TOTAL  

 
Enter this order in accordance with the prices, terms, delivery method, and specifications listed above. 
Please notify the Department Contact immediately if you are unable to ship as specified. 

 
Please send a copy of your invoice attention of:  
 

City of Shelton 
Public Works Department 
525 W. Cota Street  
Shelton, WA  98584 

 
 
 

 

 

525 W. Cota St., Shelton, WA 98584 
Tel: 360/426-4491; Email: cityhall@ci.shelton.wa.us 

Website: www.ci.shelton.wa.us 

mailto:cityhall@ci.shelton.wa.us
http://www.ci.shelton.wa.us/


Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item D2) 

Touch Date:   03/19/20 
Brief Date:      05/05/20 
Action Date:   05/19/20  

Department:  Administrative Services 
   
Presented By: Jeff Niten 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
  Non-represented Salary Schedule      
  Update – Superseding Ordinance  
  No. 1946-1019 

  
  ATTACHMENTS: 
  Ordinance No. 1951-0320 
  Exhibit A – Updated Non-represented 
  Salary Schedule         

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
The non-represented Salary Schedule allows the City to effectively compete for qualified personnel and 
ensures that salaries are equitable and commensurate with the duties performed in each position.  The 
updated Ordinance regarding new hires states:  “All newly hired non-represented employees will be placed 
on their respective salary scale at Step A.  Appointment at levels above Step A is subject to approval by 
both the Administrative Services Director and City Manager.  Justification to hire above the entry rate of 
Step A must accompany hiring documentation.” 

   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 

   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  

 N/A 
 

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Additional information is available from the City Clerk’s office.   

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  

 Staff recommends:  “I move to approve Ordinance No. 1951-0320, updating the Non-represented Salary 
Schedule.”  

 





CITY OF SHELTON 
NON-REPRESENTED SALARY SCHEDULE 2020 (w/2.7% COLA) Rev. 04.20

SALARY SCHEDULE Base Min End of 6 Mths End of 1 Year End of 18 Mths End of 2 Years End of 3 Years End of 4 Years End of 5 Years End of 6 Years
Position FTE Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I
Account Analyst 3 19 50,037.00 52,539.00 55,165.00 57,922.00 59,660.00 61,449.00 63,292.00 65,191.00 67,147.00

4,169.75 4,378.25 4,597.08 4,826.83 4,971.67 5,120.75 5,274.33 5,432.58 5,595.58
24.06 25.26 26.52 27.85 28.68 29.54 30.43 31.34 32.28

Accounting Assistant 1 16 39,444.00 41,416.00 43,486.00 45,660.00 47,029.00 48,439.00 49,892.00 51,388.00 52,929.00
3,287.00 3,451.33 3,623.83 3,805.00 3,919.08 4,036.58 4,157.67 4,282.33 4,410.75

18.96 19.91 20.91 21.95 22.61 23.29 23.99 24.71 25.45
Accounting Manager 1 26 69,842.00 72,980.00 76,117.00 79,922.00 82,319.00 84,788.00 87,330.00 89,950.00 92,648.00

5,820.16 6,081.66 6,343.09 6,660.17 6,859.92 7,065.67 7,277.50 7,495.83 7,720.67
33.57 35.09 36.59 38.42 39.58 40.76 41.99 43.25 44.54

Administrative Manager 1 20 52,540.00 55,167.00 57,925.00 60,822.00 62,645.00 64,525.00 66,461.00 68,454.00 70,508.00
Public Works 4,378.33 4,597.25 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,220.42 5,377.08 5,538.42 5,704.50 5,875.67

25.26 26.52 27.85 29.24 30.12 31.02 31.95 32.91 33.90
Administrative Services Director 1 30 85,581.00 89,860.00 94,353.00 99,070.00 102,042.00 105,104.00 108,257.00 111,504.00 114,849.00

7,131.75 7,488.33 7,862.75 8,255.83 8,503.50 8,758.67 9,021.42 9,292.00 9,570.75
41.14 43.20 45.36 47.63 49.06 50.53 52.05 53.61 55.22

Associate Civil Engineer (Entry) 1 22 57,925.00 60,822.00 63,862.00 67,055.00 69,067.00 71,139.00 73,273.00 75,471.00 77,735.00
minimal experience 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,321.83 5,587.92 5,755.58 5,928.25 6,106.08 6,289.25 6,477.92

27.85 29.24 30.70 32.24 33.21 34.20 35.23 36.28 37.37
Associate Civil Engineer (Journey) 1 24 63,861.00 67,054.00 70,407.00 73,927.00 76,144.00 78,428.00 80,781.00 83,205.00 85,702.00
2-3 years of experience 5,321.75 5,587.83 5,867.25 6,160.58 6,345.33 6,535.67 6,731.75 6,933.75 7,141.83

30.70 32.24 33.85 35.54 36.61 37.71 38.84 40.00 41.20
Building Official 1 25 67,055.00 70,409.00 73,929.00 77,625.00 79,954.00 82,352.00 84,823.00 87,367.00 89,988.00

5,587.92 5,867.42 6,160.75 6,468.75 6,662.83 6,862.67 7,068.58 7,280.58 7,499.00
32.24 33.85 35.54 37.32 38.44 39.59 40.78 42.00 43.26

Building Inspector 1 20 52,540.00 55,167.00 57,925.00 60,822.00 62,645.00 64,525.00 66,461.00 68,454.00 70,508.00
4,378.33 4,597.25 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,220.42 5,377.08 5,538.42 5,704.50 5,875.67

  25.26 26.52 27.85 29.24 30.12 31.02 31.95 32.91 33.90
Captain (Police) 1 30 85,581.00 89,860.00 94,353.00 99,070.00 102,042.00 105,104.00 108,257.00 111,504.00 114,849.00

7,131.75 7,488.33 7,862.75 8,255.83 8,503.50 8,758.67 9,021.42 9,292.00 9,570.75
41.14 43.20 45.36 47.63 49.06 50.53 52.05 53.61 55.22

Chief of Police 1 32 94,354.00 99,072.00 104,025.00 109,226.00 112,503.00 115,878.00 119,354.00 122,934.00 126,622.00
7,862.83 8,256.00 8,668.75 9,102.17 9,375.25 9,656.50 9,946.17 10,244.50 10,551.83

45.36 47.63 50.01 52.51 54.09 55.71 57.38 59.10 60.88
SALARY SCHEDULE Base Min End of 6 Mths End of 1 Year End of 18 Mths End of 2 Years End of 3 Years End of 4 Years End of 5 Years End of 6 Years



CITY OF SHELTON 
NON-REPRESENTED SALARY SCHEDULE 2020 (w/2.7% COLA) Rev. 04.20

Position FTE Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I
City Clerk 1 22 57,925.00 60,822.00 63,862.00 67,055.00 69,067.00 71,139.00 73,273.00 75,471.00 77,735.00

4,827.08 5,068.50 5,321.83 5,587.92 5,755.58 5,928.25 6,106.08 6,289.25 6,477.92
27.85 29.24 30.70 32.24 33.21 34.20 35.23 36.28 37.37

City Engineer (PE) 1 30 85,581.00 89,860.00 94,353.00 99,070.00 102,042.00 105,104.00 108,257.00 111,504.00 114,849.00
7,131.75 7,488.33 7,862.75 8,255.83 8,503.50 8,758.67 9,021.42 9,292.00 9,570.75

41.14 43.20 45.36 47.63 49.06 50.53 52.05 53.61 55.22
City Manager 1 36 113,595.00 119,274.00 125,238.00 131,500.00 136,759.00 140,861.00 145,086.00 148,003.00 152,442.00

9,466.25 9,939.50 10,436.50 10,958.33 11,396.58 11,738.42 12,090.50 12,333.58 12,703.50
54.61 57.34 60.21 63.22 65.75 67.72 69.75 71.16 73.29

Code Enforcement Officer 1 18 47,655.00 50,038.00 52,540.00 55,167.00 56,821.00 58,526.00 60,281.00 62,090.00 64,763.00
3,971.25 4,169.83 4,378.33 4,597.25 4,735.08 4,877.17 5,023.42 5,174.17 5,396.92

22.91 24.06 25.26 26.52 27.32 28.14 28.98 29.85 31.14
Community Development Director 1 30 85,581.00 89,860.00 94,353.00 99,070.00 102,042.00 105,104.00 108,257.00 111,504.00 114,849.00

7,131.75 7,488.33 7,862.75 8,255.83 8,503.50 8,758.67 9,021.42 9,292.00 9,570.75
41.14 43.20 45.36 47.63 49.06 50.53 52.05 53.61 55.22

Communications Specialist 1 20 52,540.00 55,167.00 57,925.00 60,822.00 62,645.00 64,525.00 66,461.00 68,454.00 70,508.00
4,378.33 4,597.25 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,220.42 5,377.08 5,538.42 5,704.50 5,875.67

25.26 26.52 27.85 29.24 30.12 31.02 31.95 32.91 33.90
Community Service Supervisor 1 19 50,037.00 52,539.00 55,165.00 57,922.00 59,660.00 61,449.00 63,292.00 65,191.00 67,147.00

4,169.75 4,378.25 4,597.08 4,826.83 4,971.67 5,120.75 5,274.33 5,432.58 5,595.58
24.06 25.26 26.52 27.85 28.68 29.54 30.43 31.34 32.28

Economic Development 1 20 52,540.00 55,167.00 57,925.00 60,822.00 62,645.00 64,525.00 66,461.00 68,454.00 70,508.00
Specialist 4,378.33 4,597.25 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,220.42 5,377.08 5,538.42 5,704.50 5,875.67

25.26 26.52 27.85 29.24 30.12 31.02 31.95 32.91 33.90
Engineering Technician 1 19 50,037.00 52,539.00 55,165.00 57,922.00 59,660.00 61,449.00 63,292.00 65,191.00 67,147.00
2-5 years of experience 4,169.75 4,378.25 4,597.08 4,826.83 4,971.67 5,120.75 5,274.33 5,432.58 5,595.58
Journey/Senior 24.06 25.26 26.52 27.85 28.68 29.54 30.43 31.34 32.28
Finance Director (A) 1 32 94,354.00 99,072.00 104,025.00 109,226.00 112,503.00 115,878.00 119,354.00 122,934.00 126,622.00

7,862.83 8,256.00 8,668.75 9,102.17 9,375.25 9,656.50 9,946.17 10,244.50 10,551.83
45.36 47.63 50.01 52.51 54.09 55.71 57.38 59.10 60.88

Finance Director (B) 1 34 104,024.00 109,225.00 114,686.00 120,419.00 124,031.00 127,752.00 131,585.00 135,532.00 139,598.00
8,668.67 9,102.08 9,557.17 10,034.92 10,335.92 10,646.00 10,965.42 11,294.33 11,633.17

50.01 52.51 55.14 57.89 59.63 61.42 63.26 65.16 67.11
SALARY SCHEDULE Base Min End of 6 Mths End of 1 Year End of 18 Mths End of 2 Years End of 3 Years End of 4 Years End of 5 Years End of 6 Years
Position FTE Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I



CITY OF SHELTON 
NON-REPRESENTED SALARY SCHEDULE 2020 (w/2.7% COLA) Rev. 04.20

Finance Specialist 1 21 54,631.00 57,363.00 60,231.00 63,242.00 66,404.00 68,397.00 70,449.00 72,562.00 74,739.00
4,552.58 4,780.25 5,019.25 5,270.17 5,533.67 5,699.75 5,870.75 6,046.83 6,228.25

26.26 27.58 28.96 30.40 31.93 32.88 33.87 34.89 35.93
Homeless Outreach Coordinator 1 20 52,540.00 55,167.00 57,925.00 60,822.00 62,645.00 64,525.00 66,461.00 68,454.00 70,508.00

4,378.33 4,597.25 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,220.42 5,377.08 5,538.42 5,704.50 5,875.67
25.26 26.52 27.85 29.24 30.12 31.02 31.95 32.91 33.90

Human Resources Analyst 1 21 54,631.00 57,363.00 60,231.00 63,242.00 66,404.00 68,397.00 70,449.00 72,562.00 74,739.00
4,552.58 4,780.25 5,019.25 5,270.17 5,533.67 5,699.75 5,870.75 6,046.83 6,228.25

26.26 27.58 28.96 30.40 31.93 32.88 33.87 34.89 35.93
Human Resources/Risk Manager 1 27 74,646.00 78,686.00 82,605.00 86,735.00 89,336.00 92,016.00 94,776.00 97,619.00 100,548.00

6,220.50 6,557.17 6,883.75 7,227.92 7,444.67 7,668.00 7,898.00 8,134.92 8,379.00
35.89 37.83 39.71 41.70 42.95 44.24 45.57 46.93 48.34

Information Technology Manager 1 24 63,861.00 67,054.00 70,407.00 73,927.00 76,144.00 78,428.00 80,781.00 83,205.00 85,702.00
5,321.75 5,587.83 5,867.25 6,160.58 6,345.33 6,535.67 6,731.75 6,933.75 7,141.83

30.70 32.24 33.85 35.54 36.61 37.71 38.84 40.00 41.20
Lieutenant (Police) 2 29 81,301.00 85,366.00 89,634.00 94,115.00 96,938.00 99,846.00 102,841.00 105,926.00 109,103.00

6,775.08 7,113.83 7,469.50 7,842.92 8,078.17 8,320.50 8,570.08 8,827.17 9,091.92
39.09 41.04 43.09 45.25 46.60 48.00 49.44 50.93 52.45

Municipal Court Administrator 1 24 63,861.00 67,054.00 70,407.00 73,927.00 76,144.00 78,428.00 80,781.00 83,205.00 85,702.00
5,321.75 5,587.83 5,867.25 6,160.58 6,345.33 6,535.67 6,731.75 6,933.75 7,141.83

30.70 32.24 33.85 35.54 36.61 37.71 38.84 40.00 41.20
Network Information Technology 1 22 57,925.00 60,822.00 63,862.00 67,055.00 69,067.00 71,139.00 73,273.00 75,471.00 77,735.00
Technician 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,321.83 5,587.92 5,755.58 5,928.25 6,106.08 6,289.25 6,477.92

27.85 29.24 30.70 32.24 33.21 34.20 35.23 36.28 37.37
Payroll & Benefits Specialist 1 21 54,631.00 57,363.00 60,231.00 63,242.00 66,404.00 68,397.00 70,449.00 72,562.00 74,739.00

4,552.58 4,780.25 5,019.25 5,270.17 5,533.67 5,699.75 5,870.75 6,046.83 6,228.25
26.26 27.58 28.96 30.40 31.93 32.88 33.87 34.89 35.93

Public Works Director 1 31 88,552.00 92,979.00 97,627.00 102,508.00 105,583.00 108,751.00 112,013.00 115,374.00 118,258.00
7,379.33 7,748.25 8,135.58 8,542.33 8,798.58 9,062.58 9,334.42 9,614.50 9,854.83

42.57 44.70 46.94 49.28 50.76 52.28 53.85 55.47 56.85
Public Works Superintendent 2 26 69,842.00 72,980.00 76,117.00 79,922.00 82,319.00 84,788.00 87,330.00 89,950.00 92,648.00

5,820.16 6,081.66 6,343.09 6,660.17 6,859.92 7,065.67 7,277.50 7,495.83 7,720.67
33.57 35.09 36.59 38.42 39.58 40.76 41.99 43.25 44.54

SALARY SCHEDULE Base Min End of 6 Mths End of 1 Year End of 18 Mths End of 2 Years End of 3 Years End of 4 Years End of 5 Years End of 6 Years
Position FTE Grade Step A Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G Step H Step I
Recreation Coordinator 1 20 52,540.00 55,167.00 57,925.00 60,822.00 62,645.00 64,525.00 66,461.00 68,454.00 70,508.00



CITY OF SHELTON 
NON-REPRESENTED SALARY SCHEDULE 2020 (w/2.7% COLA) Rev. 04.20

4,378.33 4,597.25 4,827.08 5,068.50 5,220.42 5,377.08 5,538.42 5,704.50 5,875.67
25.26 26.52 27.85 29.24 30.12 31.02 31.95 32.91 33.90

Senior Planner 1 25 67,055.00 70,409.00 73,929.00 77,625.00 79,954.00 82,352.00 84,823.00 87,367.00 89,988.00
5,587.92 5,867.42 6,160.75 6,468.75 6,662.83 6,862.67 7,068.58 7,280.58 7,499.00

32.24 33.85 35.54 37.32 38.44 39.59 40.78 42.00 43.26


	1 Agenda_20200519
	1.  Aspect Consulting C Street Landfill Contract Change No. 6 – Presented by City Engineer Ken Gill

	2 2020 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers
	4 Draft Minutes_20200107
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT
	COUNCIL REPORTS
	One or more councilmembers attended the following meetings and/or events:
	 Economic Development Council Board
	 Law Enforcement Officers & Fire Fighters Board
	 Legislative Send-Off
	 OPIOID Stakeholders Task Force
	 Staff briefings
	 Urban Growth Area Expansion Committee
	ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING

	5 Draft Minutes_20200305_Special Meeting
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT

	6 LTAC 1 Qtr_MCHS Museum
	7 Briefing Aspect Contract Change No. 6
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	8 Contract Amend. No 6_Aspect Consulting_C Street Landfill
	Date:  April 27, 2020
	ASPECT CONSULTING, LLC


	9 Aerial View_C Street Landfill
	10 Briefing_PW Rollers Purchase Order
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	11 Capital Request_EM&R-Roller
	12 Sonsray Sourcewell Quote
	13 PO2021_Sonsray_Sourcewell Rollers
	525 W. Cota St., Shelton, WA 98584

	14 Briefing for Ord. 1951-0320 Final
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	15 Ord 1951-0320
	16 2020 Salary Schedule Non Represented with 2.7 COLA Final Updated 04.20
	Sheet1


	VENDOR NAME  ADDRESSRow1: Sonsray Machinery LLC.2702 West Valley HWY N.Auburn, WA  98001
	SHIP TO NAME  ADDRESSRow1: City of Shelton 1000 West Pine StreetShelton, WA  98584
	PO Row1: PO2021
	PO DATERow1: 4-21-2020
	REQUISTIONERRow1: Mike Albaugh
	SHIP VIARow1: 
	FOB POINTRow1: 
	TERMSRow1: 
	QTYRow1: 1
	UNITRow1: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow1: Bomag BW900-50 Double Drum Roller (35")
	BARS Row1: 503-300-000-59448-6400
	UNIT PRICERow1: 15930
	TOTALRow1: 15930
	QTYRow2: 
	UNITRow2: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow2: 
	BARS Row2: 
	UNIT PRICERow2: 
	TOTALRow2: 0
	QTYRow3: 
	UNITRow3: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow3: 
	BARS Row3: 
	UNIT PRICERow3: 
	TOTALRow3: 0
	QTYRow4: 
	UNITRow4: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow4: 
	BARS Row4: 
	UNIT PRICERow4: 
	TOTALRow4: 0
	QTYRow5: 
	UNITRow5: 
	DESCRIPTIONRow5: 
	BARS Row5: 
	UNIT PRICERow5: 
	TOTALRow5: 0
	TOTALSHIPPING: 
	PURCHASE JUSTIFICATIONRow1: Sourcewell Contract #2438 purchase request for one double drum roller compactor. Presently, the City's current Bomag roller is 24 years old. The approved budget ask was for $70,000. The purchase of this roller comes in well under budget. This roller will provide greater diversity and redundancy for asphalt patching, roadway/roadside prep and alley maintenance. 
	TOTALSUBTOTAL: 15930
	TOTALTax 88: 1593
	APPROVING MANAGER: 
	TOTALTOTAL: 17523


